
 

 

SCHLAGEL & ASSOCIATES, P.A. 
 

Engineers • Planners • Surveyors • Landscape Architects 
 
 

July 30, 2018 
 
Gene Williams, P.E. 
220 SE Green Street 
Lee’s Summit, MO 64063 
 
RE: New Longview Lot 7 - Goodvets 
 420 Southwest Longview Blvd 
 Lee’s Summit, MO 64081 
 Storm Water/Detention Information 
 
Dear Gene Williams, 
 
Please accept this correspondence as confirmation that the above referenced project is 
served by a regional detention facility identified as Kessler Ridge at New Longview 
detention basin.  The detention basin has been installed and is currently in-place serving 
this development area along the eastern boundary of the Kessler Ridge at New Longview 
development area.  Storm water runoff from Lot 7 is carried to the detention basin via an 
existing underground storm sewer system.  In regards to maintenance and upkeep of the 
existing basin, the property is subject to the Declaration of Storm Water Easement and 
Maintenance – Kessler Ridge at New Longview, as recorded with Jackson County, 
Missouri via Instrument Number 2015E0094821, dated 10/20/2015.  Lot 7 is identified by 
legal description as Exhibit 5 of the recorded document.  We have included a copy of the 
recorded document for your reference and records. 
 
Thank you, in advance for your time and considerations.  If you have any questions or 
need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us at the office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Schlagel & Associates, P.A. 
 

 
Jeffrey T. Skidmore, P.E.                                                              Mark Allen Breuer 

 Design Engineer                                                                            Project Engineer   

14920 West 107th Street • Lenexa, Kansas 66215 • (913) 492-5158 • Fax: (913) 492-8400 
 
































